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	Meeting Date: 
	April 6th 2023 at 2:00 PM 

	Meeting Title
	Technical Meeting and Bidders’ for the tender YEM-DRC-RFP-PA-30032023-FI-FSP-SAH  for Provision of Cash Transfer Service 

	Meeting tool / Details /Links 
	Microsoft Teams meeting 
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 
Click here to join the meeting 
Meeting ID: 360 166 876 653 
Passcode: gX8eMM 


	Meeting Location 
	DRC Sana’a Country office 

	RFP# and Subject: 
	RFP-DRC-RFP-PA-30032023-FI-FSP-SAH Provision of Cash Transfer Service under 24-month Framework Agreement

	Attendee
	Position

	Rafeq Qaid
	Supply Chain Specialist DRC Yemen 

	Abdulwakeel Al-Saqqaf
	Supply Chain Specialist DRC Yemen

	Ala’a Shihab
	Supply Chain Specialist DRC Yemen

	Humaid AlRadhi
	Economic recovery specialist DRC Yemen 

	Meeting Notes

	Objective of Meeting:

	Brief for the bidders about the RFP-FWA process and technical meeting to explain the all the tender process timelines including tender administrative, technical, financial evaluation criteria technical Annexes and terms of reference in addition to answer all bidder  technical questions/inquiries. 

	
Presentation and Discussion:


	As part of the ITB/RFP process, the technical meetings are made to bring all interested bidders to common ground of understanding about the RFP process, documentation requirement and brief summary of the service.

During the meeting a full presentation of the RFP process and annex clarification has been presented to the potential bidders that attended the technical meeting, and the detailed presentation will be shared all the bidders (who attended and who didn’t) via e-mail, while presenting no question were asked by the bidders.

The technical presentation tackled different points, but the main agenda points after the introduction of each organization were:

· RFP Introduction 
· Back ground of Danish Refugee Council main activities and projects 
· Overview of the RFP
· Explanation of RFP Annexes
· Required Documents to be submitted in the bids (technical) 
· Required Documents to be submitted in the bids (financial) 
· Clarification and Submission Process/method 
· RFP Timeline, RFP Closing
· Clarifying Mandator documents /legal and commercial 
· Separate technical and financial bids, clarifying What each envelopes /email should contain. 

	Q&As during the meeting:




	Question 1:
Answer 1: 
	Will there be a limitation of transfers in certain regions without others, or inclusive?
In the Tender package you received, there is   Annex G – List of Target Areas, As presented in the RFP, DRC and CCY members expects the FSPs to operate in the two Lots  shown Target Area. These locations are indicative and are only intended to “limit the Target Area “Areas of Operation.
LOT 1: Northern Area of Operations-Service coverage and reactivity.
LOT 2: Southern Area of Operation-Service coverage and reactivity.

	Question 2:
Answer 2:
	In annex G, DRC mentioned that all the district and area through, please explain what to apply on and the mechanism of transfer the money? is it mobile or outreach? 
In annex G there are two questions to be answered by filling in the information of the lot1 or lot 2 or both.  
The mechanism of the service will be Mobile Transfer money, or/and over country transfer.
How many branches do you have in each Governorate?
How many agents for over-the- counter cash transfer services do you have in each Governorate's District?
Bidder has the right to apply, bids for LOT 1: Northern Area of Operations-Service coverage and reactivity and LOT 2: Southern Area of Operation-Service coverage and reactivity. 
As well bidder can apply for both lots 

	Question 3:
Answer 3:
	Should we stamp all the annex or  just some of  annex  specified?
All qualified applicants’ bidders shall read carefully all the tender package and fill in all the annexes with accurate data/ information.  also, document /annexes shall be signed and stamped. accurate and clear data is a must to facilitate the technical evaluation and reflect the capacity of the bidder. therefore, accurate and clear correct data shall be displayed in the tender annexes 

	Question 4:
Answer 4:
	Regarding the platform for SCMSHA? What shall bidder supposed to do with SCMSHA?
SCMSHA  has informed all INGOs that they have assort of  platform  , and the recommend for Bidders to be registered prior to contract.

	Question 5:
Answer 5:
	Is there any condition for the transfer money through (specific ID) or what?
In fact there is scope of service annex F , please go through the list of duties , The FSP should accept to serve beneficiaries under the distribution list sent by DRC/CCY members, even if they do not have an ID. In this case the FSP will use the DRC witness forms. DRC from their side will provide the FSP with a list of beneficiaries who do not have a valid ID and will use the witness form – signed and stamped. Any case outside the list provided by DRC should not be served using this system 

If there is no ID/passport or family ID , it is recommended to use Original  DRC self-identification signed DRC witness . 

	Question 6:
Answer 6:
	Does DRC need to submit security bond or bank guarantee along with the bids?
In this particular tender, there is no need to submit any security bond or back guarantee.

	Question 7:
Answer 7:
	What are the locations of the service ? is the service required out of the country or in the country?
It will be inside Yemen. LOT 1: Northern Area of Operations-Service coverage and reactivity or /and LOT 2 Southern Area of Operation-Service coverage and reactivity as per the tender Annex G.

	Question 8:
Answer 8:
	What is the currency to be specified in the financial Form of the bids?
As per the tender package, bidder shall fill in the Annex A2a LOT 1-Financial Bid Form in two currencies (USD &YER). As will the Annex A2b LOT 2-Financial Bid Form two currencies (USD &YER) 

	Question 9:
Answer 9:
	Please confirm if the invoice payment will be wire transfer from banks outside Yemen or wire transfer from banks inside republic of Yemen?
All supplier invoices and payment usually paid by DRC Yemen, through wire transfer of Bank check from a bank inside Yemen
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